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Congratulations, your Form 990-N (e-Postcard) has been submitted to the
IRS.

Once the IRS receives and processes your e-Postcard (usually within 30 minutes), you will receive an
email indicating whether your e-Postcard was accepted or rejected. If accepted, you are done for the
year. If rejected, the e-filing receipt email will contain instructions on how to correct the problem.
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Questions or problems regarding this web site should be directed to Tech Support

Concerned about your privacy? Please view our privacy policy.
This website is best viewed with Microsoft Internet Explorer 5.5+ or Mozilla Firefox with a screen resolution

of 1024 X 768.
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Skip Brown

From: epostcard@urban.org

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 1:57 PM

To: Skip Brown

Subject: Form 990-N E-filing Receipt - IRS Status: Accepted

Organization: HILLIARD A WILBANKS FOUNDATION
EIN: 45-1004713

Submission Type: Form 990-N

Year: 2011

Submission ID: 7800582012172c¢d01625

e-File Postmark: 6/20/2012 1:51:04 PM

Accepted Date: 6/20/2012

The IRS has accepted the e-Postcard described above. Please save this receipt for your records.

Thank you for filing.

e-Postcard technical support
Phone: 866-255-0654 (toll free)
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